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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: . Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 12:09 pm

To: TEO Kitty

Cc: HO Vincent; CHAN Sam; LKK Valuation; Admin A
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SLN9873Y
Dear Kitty,

Re-confirmed market value for SLN 9873Y is $ 47K - $ 50k (est) as at December 2019,
"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 10:42 am

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>; LKK Valuation
<valuation@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SLN9873Y

Hi Shirley

Please check and confirm your MV as it is too high.

Regards

- -
.

Kitty Teo
Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: kitty. teo@axa.com.sg



Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)
- == LSS s e — T —ea e

From:, CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 11:45 pm
To: ‘Autoprobe - Mr Tay'; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; nick@Ilbs-auto.com; benson@|bs-

auto.com; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation;
Admin A; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: TEO Kitty; HO Vincent
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SLN9873Y
Attachments: 1.pdf

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms KittybTeo with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 05/12/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks and regards
Sam

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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¢ PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
h\c\e Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:
Owner|D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehlde tobe Exported:
\ntended Deregistration Date:
Vehucie Make
Veh:cie Model:
anary Colour
Manufactunng Year

Engine No.:
_ C-h.aSSIS No )
. Maximum Power Output
7 Open MarketVa]ue

Origmal Reglstratlon Date DTN e s i e
’ Flrst Reglstratson Date e L il

:u Trangfercount_ e s R

e A S
___Intended PARF Rebate Details

___PARF Eligibility: R

PARF Ehglblhty _E_E;_:lry Date
| PARF Rebate Amount:
| __Intended COE Rebate Details

| _ COE Expiry Date: P L S

‘ : COE Category e o : ,_.'___ ..

{ COE Period(Years):
vQP Paic e S R
COERebate Amount: ' '
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contalned herein is correct as at 05 Dec 2019

Singapore NRIC
318Z

SLN9873Y
No - o
05 Dec 2019
VOLKSWAGEN
SCIROCCO R 2. OL AT 137RX3
Black
2011
CDL05385 1
| WVWZZZ13ZBV041803
188.0 kW (252 bhp)
$36, 024 00
 17Feb2012
17 Feb 2012
e
$36,024.00

_Yes
16 Feb 2022
$21,614.00
16 Feb2022
B-Car (1601cc“& abovei )
10 J
$73,890.00

$16.251.00
$37,865.00

OK

MY — £k 47K - Sk

Crede_



SGCARMART.COM

Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Re
- CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. CONN
F % 5 more RnicEinG Aol
We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE. \
Volkswagen Scirocco |PriceRange v | | Depreciation ¥ | [vearreg v [ VehiceType  v| g
Home » Used Cars » Direct Owners » Volkswagen Scirocco 2.0A TSI
Volkswagen Scirocco 2.0A TSI
Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map DIRECT
Price $46,000
Depreciation $13,350 fyr Reg Date 07-Mar-2012
View models with similar depre (2yrs 2mths 22days COE left)
Mileage 95,000 km (12.2k /yr) Manufactured 2010
Road Tax $1,194 /yr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $36,875 as of today (change) oMV $32,361
COE $78,189 ARF $32,361
Engine Cap 1,984 cc Power 155.0 kW (207 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,393 kg No. of Owners 3
Type of Vehicle Sports Car = FﬁEE
PAPERW ORK
SUPPORT FOR
Features BOTH BUYER
same Engine As The GTi, Mated With Bulletproof 6 Speed DSG Wet Clutch With Paddie Shifters. Xenon SSELLERS
Headlights, Sunroof, Sporty 2 Door. View specs of the Volkswagen Scirocco (2009-2017)
Shortlist Compare Add ne
Accessories Report Error More Actions
Leather Seats, Factory Fitted Premium Audio System With Touch Screen And Updated GPS Map, Optical Reverse
Sensors, Retractable Side Mirrors.
r Information
Description Contact Person(s) 1y
Rare Scirocco 2.0 TSI, 100% Stock Condition, No Modifications, Accident-Free, Serviced Regularly And Oil Change
Every S5k Km And All Service Records Available From All Previous Owners, Wear And Tear Taken Care, Reliable Contact No. 96435576 @
And Powerful, Great Handling, Well Kept By Fussy Owner, Owner Upgrading, VRN Will Be Retained, Weekly vy Contact Selie

Groomed. SMS Or WA Now To View. No Consignment Please. Open To Negotiation,

Category
PARF Car, Direct Owner Sale

Status
Available
Resources
Vehicle Evaluation
s mescren Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

;wm Car Valuation - Free
o Find out the ma iing car for free, Get started

ESSENTIAL TRANSACTION FORMS

» Indemnity form » Sales agreemen

» Receipt » Hand-over form

» Ownership Transfer

a GET HELP WITH

M PAPERWORK

sgCarMart Connect handles your transaction
paperwork - send us your completed Sales Agree
and we'll help with Car Loans, Insurance, Pay
& Ownership Transfer, FREF for all sgCarMart
Advertised Vehicles,

SGEAR

CON1I

Upload youir Sales Aaresmer
Upioad you E

Read our 8 Step Guide for Direct Buyers &



scCARM ART.CoOmM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Re

- CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. ittt @

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

|Volkswagen Scirocco | PriceRange ¥ | Deprecation ¥ [YearReg V| VehiceType — v| &
Home » Used Cars » Direct Owners » Volkswagen Scirocco 2.0A TSI

Volkswagen Scirocco 2.0A TSI

Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map CoiRECT
Price $34,500
Depreciation $13,100 /yr Reg Date 03-Jun-2011
View models with similar depre (1yr Smths 21days COE left)
Mileage 150,000 km (17.6k /yr) Manufactured 2010
Road Tax $1,194 Jfyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $25,095 as of today (change) oMV $30,382
COE $56,889 ARF $30,382
Engine Cap 1,984 cc Power 147.0 kW (197 bhp)
100% FREE !
Curb Weight 1,318 kg No. of Owners 4 EBEERO‘I;{TO%R “Jg
BOTH BUYER S
& SELLER Frefarrag
Type of Vehicle Sports Car '
Shortlist Compare Add nc
Features Report Error More Actions

Reliable 6 Speed DSG Wet Clutch Gearbox, Original Xenon Headlights, Sunroof, Paddle Shifters, View specs of the
Volkswagen Sciroceo (2009-2017)

Selier Information

AccessAorles - y . Contact Person(s) Mr Ng
0Z Racing Rims, Remus Quad Exhaust With Cert, Carbon Fiber Bonnet, Relatively New Tires, RCD330 For BT
Handsfree And Reverse Camera. Scirocco R Bumper Contact No, 91806808 &

ESSENTIAL TRANSACTION FORMS
Description

Powerful Yet Relatively Economical Car. Well Maintained With Replaced Clutch, Overhauled Gearbox, Replaced » Indemnity form » Sales agreemen
Gearbox Oil, Engine And Gearbox Mounts, Waterpump And Several Rubber Gaskets, Just Serviced At A Pro-VAG » Receipt » Hand-over form
Workshop And New Road Tax, Selling As Requiring A Bigger Car, New Number Plate Will Be Given. No » Ownership Transfer
Consignment. ﬂ
= GET HELP WITH o
BA PAPERWORK CONI
Category
PARF Car, Direct Owner Sale sgCarMart Connect handles your transaction
paperwork - send us your completed Sales Agree
and we'll help with Car Loans, Insurance, Pay
Status & Ownership Transfer, FREE for all sgCarMart
Advertised Vehicles,
Available
Upload your Sale. et
Resources Read our 8 Step Guide for Direct Buyers &
Fou Car Valuation - Free
"6@\ Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started

Vehicle Evaluation
s e rien Afraid of lemons car evaluated professionally, Find out more

Compare



